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April 19, 1999 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Communications Division Data Request in Docket No. 981444-TP 
AT&T’s Claims for Confidential Treatment 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, for itself and its affiliate AT&T Wireless 
Services (collectively hereinafter “AT&T”), pursuant to Section 364.183( l), Florida Statutes, hereby 
claims that certain information provided in response to Walter D’Haeseleer’s March 22, 1999 data 
request for telephone number utilization contains confidential and proprietary business information 
that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), in the attached 
envelope identified as Exhibit “A” is one copy of AT&T’s response wi th  the confidential 
information highlighted. Attached as Exhibit “B” are two edited copies of the same document with 
the confidential information redacted. 

Please note that the information on the sheet identified as “AT&T Digital Link Only” does 
not include information for the 100 number block requests. This information is not routinely 
maintained by the company in this manner, and the company was unable to compile data at that 
level. 

The information being provided also includes information for AT&T Wireless Services 
(“AWS”), a cellular mobile radio service provider that is not a “telecommunications company”for 

1- 

;- purposes of chapter 364, Florida Statutes. Thus, the AWS information is being provided to assist - - the Commission in its efforts to evaluate the status of telephone number utilization in Florida. By 
u-  providing this information on a voluntary basis, AWS should not b e  construed as a 
3 - L L  
3 ..-- I telecommunications company.” 
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This document has been placed in 
confidential storage pending advice on 
handling from OPR staff. 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed” and 
returning the same to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing, 

Sin 

Flo 

Attorney for AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States 

FRS/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Tracy Hatch, Esq. 

Ms. Char Meins 


